



Phelan Green Group Ltd - 1700969

1st Floor, Cape Royale
47 Main Road, Green Point
Cape Town, 8005

Email: Razeen@phelangreen.com

Date: 14 January 2026

Dear Directors

RE: The development of a Green Hydrogen Production Facility within the Saldanha Bay Municipality, Malmesbury Division in the Western Cape Province.

SARAO has completed a preliminary risk assessment for the above-mentioned Green Hydrogen Production Facility and its possible impact on the Square Kilometre Array radio telescope.

The proposed Phelan Green Saldanha Energy Facility lies outside of the Northern Cape Province and in particular outside of the declared Astronomy Advantage Areas. Therefore, the relevant regulations promulgated in terms of the Astronomy Geographic Advantage Act would not apply and the facility is considered to be low risk to the SKA telescope.

Thank you for your correspondence, our office remains open to discuss any matter relating to the above.

Regards,



Mr Selaelo Matlhane

Spectrum & Telecommunication Manager

South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAO)

Email: smatlhane@sarao.ac.za